ALPENA COUNTY BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS

BOARD ACTION #14
TO: County Clerk, County Treasurer, Maintenance Superintendent
FROM: Alpena County Board of Commissioners

SUBJECT: Removal of Ballfield Materials at Fairgrounds

BOARD ACTION:

ACTION ITEM #BMRIC-4: The Committee recommends to authorize Maintenance Superintendent Wes
Wilder to use whatever help he needs to remove the ballfield materials at the Fairgrounds with approved
cost not to exceed $7,500 with monies to come out of the General Fund.

Moved by Commissioner Gilmet and supported by Commissioner Karschnick to approve the Consent
Calendar which includes actions as listed above and filing of all reports. Roll call vote: AYES:
Commissioners Gilmet, Karschnick, Fournier, Osbourne, Thomson, Kozlowski and Adrian. NAY'S:
None. Commissioner Peterson, excused. Motion carried.

This action was XX APPROVED ___DISAPPROVED

BY: Ayes: 7 Nays:0 Excused: 1 Absent: 0  Abstaining: 0

Alpena County Board Chairman’s Signature: W/ %{Y/z )

Alpena County Board Vice-Chairman’s Signature:

Date of the Board Meeting: November 30, 2021




